
RESOLUTION NO. 517

A &~SOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL TO PURCllASE PA~~ffiNT
MARKERS FOR LID =/f:9.

'WHEREAS, the city staff has prepared a report on the above

captioned subj ect which is attached hereto as Exhibit f'A"; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has duly considered the subject

and the i:recommendation(s) contained in the staff r,eport; and

WHEREAS, interested parties, if any, have bad an opportunity

to be heard on the subj ect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the

City of Wilsonville does hereby adopt the staff report attached

hereto as Exhibit "A", with the recommendationCs) contained

therein and further instructs that action appropriate to the

recommendationCs) be taken.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Wilsonville at

a regular meeting thereof this 3rd day of September

and filed with the l\Tilsonville City R~corder this same date.

/l
('.-fj.~~;t,
<_.~(L:'7X:;(l'·~t2_'~"""'~c"~,,,,=-~--

A. G. MEYER, Mayor

ATTEST:

, 1985,

DEA~NA J. THOH,City Recorder-Treasurer

RESOLUTION NO. 517
CB-R-175-85
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CITY OF WILSONVILLE

MEMO
August 29, 1985

DATE

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ray Shorten, Accounting Director~

RE: Purchase of Pavement Markers for LID #9

The Streets on LID #9 are ready for Pavement Markers and Paint.

I have checked various sources for the lowest price quotes. I find

that Traffic Control Sign Company has the State contract for Yellow

and White Pavement Markers.

They also are low quote on all the other Markers and Paint.

Recommendation:

Approve purchase of Pavement Marking supplies from Traffic Control

Sign Company at a total cost of $3,115.12.

RS;rp
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